Message

From: 7 |
Sent: 17 PM

To:

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Thanks-

Yery Respectfully,

I

Dignitary Protection Division
United States Capitol Police
119 D Street NE
Washington, DC 20510
I (i)

From: I (VPD) I
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 5:05 PM

To:_@nps.gov>; _@uscp.gov>
Cc: O s p.cov>; [ @ s p.£0V>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks,-

]

Lieutenant, intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) NN

Email: INNGGEEGEG_G_Gdc.cov

Sent: Thursday, viay

To: IS (\1PD) _mfw
Cc: IS
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

@uscp.

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc .gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Copy. You're still getting a decent amount of social media communication that people are coming to join the
protest. Not huge numbers, but more than we normally see.
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Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office: N

Cell: IS

sTe:
T
T (SPR)
T () \VICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS
"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUOQ). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.5.C.
552 (b} (7).

From: N (\\PD)

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 4:

To: uscp.gov>
Cc: nps.gov>;

N
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Group has taken the street and is now EB on Constitution Ave NW from DOJ.

|

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) IS

Email: I 2dc.gov

Sent from my iPhone

On May 28,2020, at 3:59 PM, IR I - o

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious,
please forward to phishing@dec.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Thanks for your help with today’s demo. P will be logging off for the evening and my guys will be taking
oVEr,
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WARNING: THIS DOGUMENT IS FOR ORHTIAL USE ONLY. 17 CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFURCEMENT SENSHIVE. ITIS T
Bt CONTROLLED. HANGLED, STURED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPUBED OF IV ACGORUANCE WHTH USEF DIRECTIVE 200002

RELATING T0 THE HANDLUING OF DLASSIFED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIHED INFORMATION AND IS NOT 100 BE RELEASED 10 THE
PUBLIE OR DTHER PERSUNNEL WHD OO NOT HAVE A VALID "REED-TO-KNOW™ WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL DFIAL,

From: I (VPD) <M>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:

To: I i@nps.gov>
Cc: Uscp.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks, Il We’ve got a group of about 15 in FP but not aware of any other group marching
toward US Capitol now...

|

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) IS

Email: adc.gov

Sent from my iPhone

on iy 25,2020, 334 . | R <=
wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you
believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc gov for additional analysis by
OCTO Security Operations Center (S0OC).

Heading towards youljjji}

Assistant Commander
intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police
DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746322-UR



Office: I
Cell: I
STE:  202-433-7281

T
i@dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR)
doi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)
WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES
INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT

OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT,
UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) (7).

From: I £OV>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020%"

To: I
Subject: RE: [EXTER

i@nps.gov>
- Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thank vou. Hopsfully, it stays small because there wasn’t a lot of notice.

WARNING: THIS DUGUMENT IS FUR ORHTIAL USEORLY. 17 GURTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFURTEMENT
SENSTHVE. 1715 T0 BE CONTRUOLLED, HANDLED, STURED, TRANSMITIED, DISTRIGUTED, AND DISPUSED GF I
ACCORDANGE WITH USEP DIRECTIVE 2011007 RELATING T THE HANULUING OF CLASSIFIED AND GTHER SENSITVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED FORMATION AND 15 NOT 1O BE RELEASED T0 THE PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSUNNEL WHI DO NOT HAVE
A VAL "NEED-TO-KNDW" WITHDUT FRICR APPREVAL OF AL, B

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:16 PM

To: (' °0) [ 2c.cov>; Mccieliand, Debra A

] nps.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

About 10 minutes ago our Shift Commander is reporting less than 10 people at
Freedom Plaza.

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office: I

Cell: NN

NPEs.gov

I < <001 (5P%)
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I . i ic.cov (IWICS)

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

From: I (\'PD) dc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:16 PM
To: I <IN o o.>;

I co-0 > @nps.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks-!! You da man!

|

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (
Email: ooy

“We are here to help”

From: | - - ; - >
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:11 PM
To: (MPD) iccov> R

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you
believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by
OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).
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Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office: N

Cell: IS

ste: I

I © 0. c.c.cov (JWICS)

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
UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b} (7).

From: Lamond, Shane (MPD) <shane.lamond@dc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:08 PM
To: Varanelli, Mark <Mark Varanelli@nps.gov>; McClelland, Debra A.

ubject: RE: NAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Walmarts as well??? | thought it was only Target. Effing great...

|

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) I

Email: TG ooy

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746325-UR



“We are here to help”

Fro @nps.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:01 PM

To de.gov>; McClelland, Debra A.
@uscp.gov> I G o5 2ov>

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

Thanks IR

So far as possible destinations I'm seeing Center City and the Walmart on H St
both mentioned.

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office: N

Cell: IS

ste: N

o o
I @ dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR)
i@dol.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

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

rrom: (N - - <ov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:40 PM

W@&MZ . ¢ 520V >
ubject: AL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Noooooo!!! | have enocugh to handle as it is! We are getting lots of chatter about
protests/looting at Target stores located in NCR today in response to the in-custody
death of George Floyd.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746326-UR



Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) I

emal: (G c.o0v

“We are here to help”

From uscp.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:39 PM

To: de.zov>; NN
nps.gov>; nps.gov>

Subject: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. lf you
believe that this emall is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by
OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Making sure you're guys are aware of the demo at Freedom Plaza at 1500 hrs today.

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746327-UR



United States Capitol Police

Intelligence and Interagency Coordination Division
I (clesk)

I )

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENTIS FOR DFFICIAL USE ONLY. [T CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE. IT15 TO BE CONTROLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN
ACCORDANCE WITH USCP BIRECTIVE 2011.002 RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND IS NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE
A VALID “NEED-TO-KNDW*" WITHOUT PRIDR APPROVAL DF IAD.
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For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19
(Coronavirus), please visit coronavirus.dc.gov.

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746329-UR



Message

From: - (MPD) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4D5A8FE374E6446D92D6CIB56A21131C-KEVIN O'BRY]

Sent: 6/6/2020 3:54:54 PM

To: Brown, Elisa (MPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

Subject: RE: Update for Daily Report for June 5, 2020

From: [E0)

Sent: Saturday, June 06, 2020 11:46 AM

To: I -0 ) I © d c cov>

Subject: FW: Update for Daily Report for june 5, 2020

Metropolitan Police Department
Intolligence Branch

Sent from my Venron, Samsang Galaxy smartphone

Date: 6/5/20 13:09 (GMT-05:00)
To: @dc.gov>
Subject: FW: Update for Daily Report for June S, 2020

Metropolitan Police Dopartment
InteHigence Branch

Sent from 7y e Ei/uﬂ Sam SUNg (}JE&A\ aIIi.ﬁiGi}(*ﬁ\

-------- Original message --------

From: N (M PD)" - @ dc.cov>

Datc 6/5/20 09:24 (GMT-05:00)

To: I (' PD)" - < dc.cov>

c: S (MPD)" gov>, "Shinton, Matthew (MPD)" < < 20>
I 1) - oo S (7)) S o N
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s (17D) [ o oo~ IR (1°D)" S .o, M
— )" S S D) S .o
-(MPD)” uillermo (MPD)"
(@dc.gov> adec.cov>, | GGG rD)
I S /D) E S\ D)’
<BEGEGE__ dc.cov>, "IN (MVPD) < c.cov>, T (Vi PD)"

Subject: Update for Daily Report for June 5, 2020

Sunday, June 7, 2020:

1300 hours: According to open source information, _and others will assemble at the Lincoln
Memorial to march for peace & prayers in honor of George Floyd. (45) Participants have committed to
attending. (189) have expressed interest in this event.

https://www.facebook.com/events/389256622032010/ Venue changed to Easton, Pennsylvania, at 1200 hours.

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.dc.gov.
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Message

From: I B o ontgomerycountymd.gov]

Sent: 4/20/2021 10:57:38 PM

To: Lamond, Shane (MPD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=123443503b8b4c3e8156d2cb4cc5f093-Shane Lamon]

Subject: Re: Notification: New DC Protest

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Ok cool. I’ll send to him and see what he can find

|
Captain I

Director

Special Investigations Division
Montgomery County Police
100 Edison Park Drive
Gaithersburg, MD 20878

-
Q)

Sent from my iPhone

From: | (r0) S © dc.cov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 6:55:29 PM
To: Picerno, Nick <Nick.Picerno@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Subject: RE: Notification: New DC Protest

IEXTERNAL EMAIJL]

Thanks,- We are tracking that one. We are also tracking one other for tonight but no time or location... If-
works his magic and gets a location | would be eternally gateful!!!

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746391-UR




Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)

Email: [ .o ov

“We are here to help”

From:__@montgomerycountymd.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 6:52 PM

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746392-UR



To: I (vr0) <O o cov>

Subject: Fw: Notification: New DC Protest

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center {SOC).

FYl, in case you werent direct

Captain I
Director

Special Investigations Division
Montgomery County Police
100 Edison Park Drive
Gaithersburg, MD 20878

o)

-

From: |G < & o ntgomerycountymd.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 6:42 PM

To: NG B o tzomerycountymd.gov>

cc: I e

<IN  ontgomerycountymd.gov>; | G <TG @montgomerycountymd.gov>; ||}
I <B @ ontgomerycountymd.gov>; N < G ontgomerycountymd.gov>;
I < @montgomerycountymd.gov>

Subject: Notification: New DC Protest

Law Enforcement Seasitive
For Official Use Only (FOUO)
*** Do NOT disseminate beyond Law Enforcement ***

DC — Take it to the Streets Protest (Freedom Plaza)

Event Date/Time: 04/23/2021 1700hrs

Location: Freedom Plaza

Address: 14th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC
(Adjacent to Pershing Park)

A social media user submitted a post advertising a “Take it to the Streets Abolish the Police” protest on
04/23/2021 1700hrs at Freedom Plaza located in the area of 14th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue NW,
Washington, DC (Adjacent to Pershing Park).

Organizer
Unknown

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746393-UR
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Influencer
https://www.instagram.comy/vivalarazadmv/
https://www.instagram.com/freedomfichtersdc/

ost Date/Time:

e+ Foliosdag

/20/2021 1740hrs

User Information:

hitps://www.instagram.conyvivalarazadmv/
Instagram ID: 44989511980

Post Information:

https://www.instagram.com/p/CN5zOHvBT43/

Interactions: 04/20/2021 1822hrs
Likes: 10
Comments: 0

Note: “vivalarazadmv

Like our good friends as the palm collective
say “don’t meet us there, beat us there” see you

this weekend”

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746395-UR




Social Media Story

Story Date/Time: 04/20/2021 ~1730hrs

User Information: https://www.instagram.com ||| | | G

Instagram ID: 36346215743

Story Information: https://www.instagram.com/storics/ I 556295723023793221/

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746396-UR




Post Date/Time:

Social Media Post

04/20/2021 1730hrs

User Information:

https://www.instagram.com/freedomfightersdc/
Instagram ID: 36346215743

Post Information:

https://www.instagram.com/p/CNSyUmhr08r/

Interactions:

04/20/2021 1827hrs
Likes: 431
Comments: 7

Note:

“freedomfightersdc
Derek Chauvin charged guilty! Rest In Power
George Floyd.

Time to get justice for the lives we lost this
past week.

Adam Toledo, 13
Travon Chadwell, 18
Anthony Alvarez, 22
Iremamber Sykap, 16
Daunte Wright, 20
Marvin Scott 11
Anthony Thompson Jr
Peyton Ham

Travon Chadwell
Judson Albahm
Farrah Rauch

Edwin Adan Velasquez
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Treyh Webster

Joshua Crites

Bradley Alexander Lewis
Xzavier D. Hill

Vincent Belmonte
Anthony Bernal Cano
Lindani Myeni”
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sergeant INNENEEEEN

Montgomery County Department of Police
100 Edison Park Drive

Gaithersburg, Maryland 20878

Main: 240-773-5825

All e-mail toffrom this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. This e-mail may contain
information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such
information is loaned 10 you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Monigomery
County Department of Police. If you have received this e-mall in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it
notify the sender immediately and delete it Action may be taken in response to any unauthorized disclosure of
confidential law enforcement information, and could include criminal, civil, and/or adminisirative penalties.

For COVID-19 Information and resources, visit: www.montgomerveountymd.gov/COVID19

The Montgomery County Police Department is currently hiring for police officers and 9-1-1
emergency call takers & dispatchers. ARE YOU READY?

For more information please visit: joinmcp.com

We need everyone in our community to pre-register for a vaccination appointment by going to vaccinate.dc.gov
or calling 1-855-363-0333. Already vaccinated or pre-registered? Reach out to friends, family, coworkers, and
neighbors and help them pre-register. Together we can save lives and end this pandemic. #DCHOPE

The Montgomery County Police Department is currently hiring for police officers and 9-1-1
emergency call takers & dispatchers. ARE YOU READY?

For more information please visit: joinmcp.com

For COVID-19 Information and resources, visif: www.monteomervceountvmd.cov/COVID19
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Message

From: Amy Albanese [aalbanese@dataminr.com]

Sent: 12/21/2020 2:42:02 PM

To: ey
.

CC: Montagna, Carolyn (MPD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b28d0d836¢904024b98125f6671243eb-Carolyn Mon]

Subject: Re: Man found dead inside parked car on 1900 block of Vine Street Northwest in Washington, DC: Reporter Photo
via Twitter.

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (50C).

Hi N

Thank you for flagging the alert below. I will route this feedback to my product team for review. At first glance,
it looks like the end user is sharing their physical location of Washington DC - which is a key indicator for our
Al to pick up on when geo-tagging.

As for the upcoming January 6th event, 1 will be sure to follow up with my product team to make sure they are
tracking on the potential for public safety incidents.. Please keep in mind, we cannot alert on the planning or
scheduling of protests or demonstrations. We can alert on public safety concerns relating to these types of
events. This is a big part of the terms and conditions we must follow and adhere to with our social media
partners and this is also part of the terms and conditions in the contract between DC and Dataminr.

If you have any questions or additional feedback, please let me know.

Thanks so much!

Amy

@& Dataminr
Amy Albanese

Dataming Blog T Al for Good | Twitter | Linkedin | Instagram
Forbes Al 5 | Deloitte Fast 500 | Forbes Cloud 100 1 Al Braalkthrough

On Sat, Dec 19, 2020 at 7:12 PM I I MPD) G o <

~ Hi Amy,

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746556-UR



I'hope you are having a good weekend. Please see below FirstAlert. This is another bad geocoded event. We
believe this took place in Baltimore, MD, but it definitely was not DC.

On a side note, we are seeing a lot of social media chatter about a big January 6th protest in DC. Unfortunately,
we discovered it manually before FirstAlert picked it up. Since this event is tied directly to the November 14th
and December 12th events that turned violent, any additional filters or triggers you can implement to locate
more information on this event would be very helpful. Please let me know if a telephone conversation would
be helpful in setting these up.

Thank you,
I

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: 202) I ING_G_

Email:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: First Alert | Urgent <alert@dataminr.com>
Date: December 19, 2020 at 6:21:41 PM EST
To: NG (M PD)" dc.gov>

Subject: Man found dead inside parked car on 1900 block of Vine Street Northwest in
Washington, DC: Reporter Photo via Twitter.

Reply-To: help@dataminr.com

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this emall is suspicious,
please forward to phishing@dc gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

08:21pm December 19, 2020 EST &
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Man found dead inside parked car on 1900 block of
Vine Street Northwest in Washington, DC: Reporter
Photo via Twitter.

ORIGINAL PUBLIC TWEET (06:18pm December 19, 2020 EST)

Homicide Delective Sgt. Sean Jones stands beside the body of a 48-year-
old man who was found dead next {o a woman inside a car parked in the
1800 block of Vine Street. An officer on patral in the area found the gunshot
victims slumped over in the car around 1:.30 p.m. on Satuwrday.

MolotovFlicker ignoring Your Guestions Since 1802&
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Wiew o Twither Lo
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ESTIMATED EVENT LOCATION:

Yine 8t NW, Washington, DOC 20012, US4

Wé;shﬁng

ALERT VERIFICATION :

@MOLOTOVFLICKER

Account Created: 03.08.2009
Public Tweets 103,686 | Followers 8,041

Washinglon by day; Baltimore by night. Beftway politics and Ballimors crime. Not g free onfine
service. Just ancther feral cat. Gef personal = get bounced.

Cipen in First Alen
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Adinst your sefiings by

8 Daotoming

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
' coronavirus.dc.gov.
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Message

From: R o) I
e

Sent: 12/21/2020 2:44:51 PM

To: Amy Albanese [aalbanese@dataminr.com]

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

Good Morning Amy,

| understand completely that you cannot alert on planning or scheduling of First Amendment
demonstrations. We are more concerned with the threats of "armed protests” and people planning on
bringing firearms to the District of Columbia on January 6th (or the rest of January for that matter).

Thanks again,

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) NG

Email: I

From: Amy Albanese <aalbanese@dataminr.com>

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 9:42 AM

To:[IINIEGEGEGE (' °D) < dc.gov>

Cc: Montagna, Carolyn (MPD) <carolyn.montagna@dc.gov>

Subject: Re: Man found dead inside parked car on 1900 block of Vine Street Northwest in Washington, DC: Reporter
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

Hi I,

Thank you for flagging the alert below. I will route this feedback to my product team for review. At first glance,
it looks like the end user is sharing their physical location of Washington DC - which is a key indicator for our
Al to pick up on when geo-tagging.

As for the upcoming January 6th event, I will be sure to follow up with my product team to make sure they are
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

3 | for Gond | Twitler { Linkedin { Instagram
Forboes Al 301 Deloitte Fast 500 { Forbes Cloud 100 | Al Brealkihrough

On Sat, Dec 19, 2020 at 7:12 PM | I (VPD) B ) i c.cov> wrote:
Hi Amy,

I hope you are having a good weekend. Please see below FirstAlert. This is another bad geocoded event. We
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
more information on this event would be very helpful. Please let me know it a telephone conversation would
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

To: NG (M PD)" ade.gov>

Subject: Man found dead ins  on 1900 block of Vine Street Northwest in
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
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (S0OC),

06: 24pm December 18, 2020 EST &

an found dead inside parked car on 1900 block of
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
1800 block of Vine Sireet. An officer on patrol in the area found the gunshot
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
. coronavirus.dc.gov.
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Message

From: I R > . scp.2ov]

Sent: 5/28/2020 6:26:27 PM

To: I (P0) I
|

Subject: RE: URGENT: Potential Protests/Looting at Target Stores Located in the NCR

LAUTHGN: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Thanks- | have passed along to our folks and I~ O5S. Will advise if we come across anything,

United States Capitol Police
Protective Services Bureau
Investigations Division
Divect: || K

Cell: NG
En"taﬂ:_@juscp.gov

From: I (V' PD) I @ dc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:25 PM

Subject: URGENT: Potential Protests/Looting at Target Stores Located in the NCR
Good Afternoon All,

We just learned a few minutes ago that there is a social media movement calling for protests/looting of Target stores all
across the country in response to the in-custody death of George Floyd in Minnesota (Target HQ is based in Minneapolis,
MN]). |just spoke with the D.C. regional security manager for Target and they are aware of planned protests in Prince
George's County and D.C. Additionally, IEEEEEEE from VSP just sent a Twitter posting of a potential protest/looting at
the Target in Woodbridge, VA. | wanted to get this information out to everyone ASAP so you can notify your patrol
districts of these events for their awareness. If anyone does have an incident in their AOR, | would appreciate it if you
would email me so | can make sure the group is notified.

Thank you,

|

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) IR

Email: Bdc.aov

“We are here to help”

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.de.gov.
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Message

From:
Sent:
To:

6/26/2020 12:47:08 PM

MPD
Adminbox, PIC (MPD)

PIO Adminbo];
Dmail.mil;

@dfema.dhs.gov]; (MPD}

busss.dhs.gov];

F—

amazon.com);

(MPD)

[uscis.dhs.govl Carroll Jeffery W. (VIPD]]
lefferyw Cal

@securitasinc.com]
S MPD)

Contee, Robert (MPD)

gnt];

@fps.dhs.gov]; @hg.doe.gov; MPD)

R
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—
]
a
>
5
0
1%l
o
5

@fema.dhs.gov];
D uscp.gov];

merman, Stuart
Glover, Robert (MPD)

Stuart Emer]; Ennis, Ralph (MPD)

-Robert Glov];

Ralph Ennisl:
Morgan Kanel;

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746968-UR

@fairfaxcounty.gov];

amar {IMPD
M ontgomeryCountyMD.gov;

wogdencap.com];

-

reene,

@amtrak.com];

amontgomerycountymd.govl]

(@amazon.com; Kane, Morgan (MPD
(@ogdencap.com
@hqg.doe.gov;
fema.dhs.gov];

(Amtrak PD)




duscp.gov], MPDCRS |

I Guillermo (MPD)

(USCP) @uscp.gov];

Senate Sergeant At Arms

(@ice.dhs.govl:

Subject: RE: Daily Demonstration Report - June 26, 2020

i- This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center {SOC).
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Good morning all,

In addition to these events are listed several other demonstrations to follow. Please read the below for dates and times.

EVENT DATE: 6/26-6/27

DATE &

TIME GROUP/LOCATION ADDITIONAL INFO
No Justice No Pride- Event Details: INJNP is having Black Trans March and Protest. Come Vogue,
Learn, Appreciate, and celebrate the lives and efforts of Black TGNC who have
6/26/2020 Black Trans . . . : . .
sacrificed and fought to get to this point! We will allow people to join us via caravan,
- Hours- March/Brentwood . . X
though we are asking people to help self-organize that part. We will have two trucks
1300 - Park (1300 6th St . . )
1600 NE). March route that will lead with a car that can follow the. march from.the rear. Approximate
L.mknown attendance: TBD- Facebook has 26 going and 131 interested. Source:
' hiips /i Tacebool confevenis/ 181684 145881861/
6/26/2020 | Lincoln Group of the Event Details: Lincoln Group of the District of Columbia will assemble in Lincoln
- Hours- District of Park, to hold a Lincoln Park Community History Rally. Approximate attendance:
1830 - Columbia/Lincoln TBD- Facebook has 12 going and 42 interested. Source:
2000 Park MPD/https://www .facebook.com/events/5494 13395699573/
T Event Details: According to open source information, Glen Foster, group leader at
6/26/2020 | Glen Foster L!ncoln Lincoln Park, will assemble at Lincoln Park, to demand the statue be taking down.
- Hours- Park Protest/Lincoln : : .
1800 Park Approximate attendance: TBD. Source:

MPD/https:/ftwitter.com/KenDuffyNews/status/1275575949078269952

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746970-UR




Event Details: will assemble to support Black Lives Matter and
LGBTQ/Transgender rights. UPDATE: we will meet at the Lincoln

6/27/2020- E memorial... march up to the White House then down to the Washington
Hours- incoln monument. After we assemble at the monument we will march to the capitol
1000 — Memorial to White building. With things changing constantly and the high profile of the areas we will

1500 House and Capitol be Metro police may redirect. Approximate attendance: 100 permitted- Facebook
has 27 going and 220 interested. Source:
MPD/https://www.facebook.com/events/3351083808257562/
Black Mamas
March/Navy
Memorial Plazq then Event Details: Black Mamas March will assemble at the Navy Memorial Plaza, to
6/27/2020- march to Madison . . . . )
Hours- Drive and 14th demand MPD not be in public schools. Approximate attendance: TBD. Source:
MPD and hilps/terere Tanebook comyBlack-Mamas-March~-1 133020837 50888 and
1100 Street NW near the YT 3 B o - ;
; hitd/blackmamasmarchde svenioreate com/
National Museum of
African American
History and Culture.
ANSWE.R Coalition, Event Details: ANSWER Coalition, along with the Party for Socialism and
6/27/2020- | along with the Party . . ) . .
- Liberation, will conduct a car caravan to cancel rent. The assembly location of this
Hours- for Socialism and . e . ’ ;
1200 Liberation/Location . event is unknown at this t|me. Approximate a»tten_dance’. TBD- 24 going and 38
TBD interested. Source: MPD and hitps/fwww facebook comiavents/T 28080047 B4 3551

6/27/2020- My Black is Event Details: Join us Sat June 27th as we show support and solidarity in our

Hours- Power/Howard collective fight against Police brutality, Social Injustice and Systemic Racism. WE
1300 - University start then | MARCHING & CHIPPING for JUSTICE !!” Approximate attendance: TBD. Source:
1600 march to BLM Plaza | MPD/https:/fwww.facebook.com/events/1389296784749162/?active_tab=discussion
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Free our Kids in

6/27/2020- | Cages March/Start Event Details: Free our Kids in Cages March will start at Farragut Square and
Hours- at Farragut Square march to Grant Memorial at US Captiol. Approximate attendance: TBD. Source:
1500 end at Grant hitps Swwwinstagram comdp/ClomrYvBsR Y/
Memorial US Capitol
Freedom Fighters
DC/Assemble at Event Details: Freedom Fighters DC will assemble at Banneker Field, located at
6/27/2020- Banneker Field- 2500 Georgia Avenue, NW, to conduct the “I'm Black and I'm Pride” march for
Hours- 2500 Georgia LGBTQIA. The march route and number of participants are
1500 Avenue, NW then unknown. Approximate attendance: TBD. Source:
march route MPD/https:/ftwitter.com/search?q=%40thefreedomneighborhood&src=typed query
unknown
Event Details: We will be meeting at the MLK Jr. Memorial at 12 PM to ensure that
6/27/2020- March 4 everything is intact before we officially begin the march to the White House at
Hours- Floyd/March from . .
. around 3 PM. Please do not forget to wear a face mask and continue practicing
1500 - MLK Memorial to o . o .
. social distancing guidelines in order to ensure the safety of yourself and others as
2100 White House ; ) ;
we go along. Approximate attendance: TBD. Source: PD
Event Details: This march will take place at the Lincoln Memorial and we will move
6/27/2020- | am Blackness: to the Martin Luther King, Jr. Memorial. During the rally and protest, we will be
Hours- Together We joined be special guests and speakers that will share their own personal
1600 - Stand/Lafayette experience, insights and/or revelations. Approximate attendance: TBD- Facebook
1830 Park has 60 going and 128 interested. Source:

MPD/https://www.facebook.com/events/1123789947985229/
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Abolish the Police-

6/27/2020- FTP Event Details: Abqlish the Police will assemble at DuPont Ci.rcle.and proceed {o an
Hours- March/As;embIe at undlsclosed. chatlon‘ to conduct the “FTE March”. The destination and number of
1800 DuPont Circle and partlmpanFs is unknown. Approximate attendance: TBD. Source:
proceed to an MPD/https:/ftwitter.com/alloutdc202/status/127582461365896397 1/photo/1

undisclosed location

eror: I ) S @< =~

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 7:26 AM

To: Adminbox, PIO {(MPD) <pio.adminbox@dc.gov>; uscp.gov uscp.gov>;
-bep gov; amanda.s.masond.mil@mail.m MPD) mgow;

RUTHERFORD ANDRE g<andre.rutherford@usss.dhs.gov>; Hayes, Ashton <@ fema. dhs.cov>: Augustine,
I (M PD) <David.Augustine@dc.gov>; @usss.dhs.gov>;

<Duncan.Bedlion@dc.gov>; MPD) <edward.bernat@dc.gov>
(MPD) . ; amazon. ;
@Duscis.dhs.gov>; Carroll, Jeffery W. (I\/IPDI

Ddc.gov>: §

dc-gOV>; .

mail.mil; Eskandary, Shahpour John

fema.dhs.gov>; N @\ C!S5.NAVY.MIL>; EE—
. : (

@uscp.gov; Garvey,

. ; c.gov>; Glover, Robert (MPD
<robert glover@dc.gov>; (GG, @ ot £0V>; E——
I o cc.cov>; g . Ddc.gov>;

DUSCP.ZOV>; Detate gqy> @dc.gov>;
D Amtrak PD) 4 Damtrak.com>; R

0 g0V) 4 @ uscp.gov > I @dc.gov>;
D montgomerycountymd.gov>; @ice.dhs.gov>;

@Damazon.com; i i _ p@dc.gov>; P ogdencap.com)

D ogdencap.com>; MPD) < D dc.gov>; I MPD

@dc.gov
(MPD)

(MPD) < pdc.gov>;

@dagov>; NITSNEEGEGEEE N © uscp.gov> ; I
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Uscp
Rfema.dhs.gov>;

CIV USARMY IMCOM (USA il.mi D UsCp.gov>;
(MPD) . ' Senate
Sergeant At Arms D) saa.senate.gov>; Dice.dhs.gov>;
MPD) 4 Ddc.gov>; @si.edu>;
Dice.dhs.gov>: MPD)

(MPD) < @dc.gov>: I |
Ddc.gov>; (MPD) @dc.gov>;
ddc.gov>; _MPD pdc.gov>;

@dc.gov>
Subject: Daily Demonstration Report - June 26, 2020

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. Contact 1CE 500 5PAR with questions or concerns,

Good Morning All,

Please see attached.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

celi: (202) |

Email: @dc.gov

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.de.gov.
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@mail.mil;

ontee, Robert (MPD)

efferyw Caj
Robert Cont];

gov;
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@fema.dhs.gov];

@securitasinc.com];
D hg.doe.

[Dsaa.senate.gov;

W. (MPD

uscp.govl];
(@uscp.govl;

ov}: Carroll, Jeffer

ov}]

o

(@uscis.dhs.

D fps.dhs.
Buscp.gov)
b uscp.gov) |

@usss.dhs.gov];
RDuscp.gov;

@amazon.com);

m
=




=)
a.

@Duscp.gov];

ov];

o

dfema.dhs.gov];
bahs.gov); [ IR

Emerman, Stuart
Glover, Robert (MPD)

dice.dhs.

Stuart Emer]; Ennis, Ralph (MPD)
Robert Glovl

Morgan Kanel:

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746976-UR

Ralph Ennis];
Fofairfaxcounty.gov];

2

@state.gov];

dencap.com]j

o

o
-
[S
S
©
£
B

@MontgomeryCountyMD.gov:

wo

reene,

Damtrak.com];

Duscp.govl;
@montgomerycountymd.govl:

@amazon.com; Kane, Morgan (MPD

dencap.com

@hg.doe.gov;
fema.dhs.gov]

PTIgta.[reas.gov,

@0

(Amtrak PD)




atfp@mail.mil;

[@oig.usda.gov,

@fps.dhs.gov] ]

{USCP)] g uscp.gov];

Senate Sereant At Arms @ice.dhs.gov];

(MPD)

ice.dhs.gov];

Subject: RE: Daily Demonstration Report - June 27, 2020

: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center {SOC)
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To All,

Please pay attention to Demonstration number 12, it will be highlighted in RED. The incident is to occur this evening at
6:00PM

SCHEDULED WHITE HOUSE AND EMBASSY DEMONSTRATIONS: 12

1. On06/27/20, from 9:30 AM to 11:30 AM, the group Bold Beautiful Brilliant YEG {NRID} will host a demonstration
called “Join BBB YEG On Black Lives Matter Plaza.” The purpose is “to join ||| [ GTcNINIENGB =< farily.”
There was no indication of civil disobedience. The number of participants are unknown at this time. (LCB)

1. hitps:/fwww. iacebook com/events/309805793371603

2. On06/27/20, at 10:00 AM, an unknown group will host a march called “A march for LGBTQ and BLM” starting at the
National Mall. The purpose is “to create a positive change and send a message to elected officials that we are
finished waiting for equality.” There was no indication of civil disobedience. Participations are unknown at this time.
(LCB)

1. hitps:///www.instagram com/p/CRAVPSDmh2

3. On06/27/20, at 11:00 AM, the group The Black Mamas March {(NRID) will host a march starting at Navy Memorial
Plaza and then on to Madison Drive and 14™ Street NW near the National Museum of African American History and
Culture. The purpose of the march is to “take action in the name of Black Joy, Black love, and in defense of Black
lives.” The number of participants is unknown.

2. bitps:/lwww facebook.com/Black-Mamas-March-113302083 750888

4. On06/27/20, from 12:00 PM to 5:00 PM, the group Black Lives Matter DC {RID) will host a demonstration at Black
Lives Matter Plaza called “The Chocolate City Experience.” According to the groups Twitter page, the group plans to
host an “old school block party with music, black vendors, a farmers market, yoga, chess, double-dutch and more.”
There is currently no indication of civil disobedience. No participant numbers are known.

1. hitps:ffowitter com/DMYBlacklives/status/ 127620451804 38 79745/

5. On06/27/20, from 12:00 PM to 8:00 PM, the group March4Floyd {NRID} will host a march called “March 4 Floyd”.
The group plans to paint and make signs at Martin Luther King Jr Memorial from 12:00 PM to 3:00 PM and then
march to the White House. The purpose is to “protest for BLM, against systemic racism, police brutality and anything
under that umbrella. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook shows 0 going and 5 are interested.
(LCB)

3. hitos:/feww facebook.com/events/220809312229142

6. On06/27/20, at 12:00 PM, the groups Party for Socialism and Liberation DC {(RID)} and Answer Coalition {RID) plan
to host a demonstration called "Cancel the Rents Stop the War on Black Americal DC Car Caravan” starting at
MacFarland Middle school on lowa Ave NW and ending with a rally at Brookland Manor. The purpose of the
demonstration is to “demand the cancellation of rent, mortgages, and all debts to landlords for the duration of the
pandemic." There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook shows 31 going and 51 interested. (RP)

1. hitps//www.lacebook com/fevents/726880947543651

7. On06/27/20, at 1:00 PM, an unknown group will host a demonstration called “My Black is Power March” starting at
Howard University and marching to Black Lives Matter Plaza. The purpose of the demonstration is to “show support
and solidarity in our collective fight against police brutality”. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Numbers
of participants in unknown.

2. bitns:/lwww.instagram.cony/ p/CRYCEIDhEOR/
3. hitps/fwww.eventbrite comfed/my-black-is-power-tickets- 110007545530
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8. 0On06/27/20, from 2:00 PM to 4:15 PM, an unknown group will host a demonstration called “Protest! Unity!” at the
Washington Episcopal School. The flyer does not indicate a purpose at this time. There was no indication of civil
disobedience. Participations are unknown at this time. (LCB)

1. bitps:/fvwww instasram.com/n/CBAVPEDnth2

9. On06/27/20, at 3:00 PM, the group Qur Revolution DC {RID) plan to host a march called “Free Qur Kids in Cages
March” starting at Farragut Square and ending at Ulysses’ Grant Memorial and the Capitol. The participants are
encouraged to wear black and/or white and masks. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Participations are
unknown at this time. (LCB)

1. hitps://www.instagram.com/o/CBwuVasdlvl/

10. On 06/27/20, from 4:00 PM to 5:30 PM, an unknown group will host a demonstration called “Rally Against The
Freedman’s Memorial” at Lincoln Park. The flyer does not indicate a purpose at this time. There was no indication of
civil disobedience. Participations are unknown at this time. {(LCB)

1. https/fwwwinstagram.com/p/CRAVESDipth2

11. On 06/27/20, from 4:00 PM to 6:30 PM, the individual NRID), nrio), [
NRID NRID NRID), NRID) and

I \RID) will host a march called “I Am Blackness: Together We Stand” starting at the Lincoln
Memorial and moving to the Martin Luther King Jr Memorial. The purpose is “stand beside the black community and
demand police/law enforcement reform now, without delay.” There is no mention of civil disobedience. Facebook
indicates 63 are going and 129 are interested.

1. Bitps:ffwww Iacebook comfevents/ 11 2378984798520

12. On 6/27/20 at 6:00 PM, the group All Out DC {RID) will host a demonstration at Dupont Circle called “FTP March”.
The purpose of the demonstration is to “march for black liberation.” According to the groups Twitter page the group
will have a “white accomplices orientation” at 8FM and then march at 7pm to an undisclosed location. No indication
of civil disobedience was located. No participant numbers are known,

1. hittps://twitter.com/alloutdc202/status/1275824613658963971

1. Al Qut DC is RID for 11 demonstrations between June 8-22. Of these records, none reflect arrests to
individuals specifically identifying themselves to be members of All Qut DC. The Twitter user handle
@alloutde is NRID.

2. The group has changed their username on Twitter from "All cut DC” to “Abolish the Police”. The page is still
using the @alloutdc?02 handle.

From: [ v~ o) I —

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 11:28 PM
To: Adminbox, PIO (MPD) <pio.adminbox@dc.gov>; . @uscp.gov>;

(MPD

<Jeffery.Carroll@dc.gov>;
(@securitasinc.com>
usss.dhs.gov>;

saa.senate.gov;
DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746979-UR



@dc.gov>; Contee, Robert (MPD) <Robert.Contee@dc.gov>;
@fps.dhs.gov>; fps.dhs.gov>;

dc.gov>; H i g
_@dc.gov> P mail.mil

fema.dhs.gov
<IN ©f airfaxcounty.gov> @tigta.treas.gov] @dhs.gov)
Ddhs.gov>; MPD)
(MPD MPD) 4 pdc.gov>; G

I ©dc.cov>; (MPD) @dc.gov>;
DUscp.gov>; dDstate.gov>; n@dc.gov>;
gOV>: Amtralk PN (© amtrak.com>;h

@dc.gov>;
@ice.dhs.gov>;

@amazon.com; . Dogdencap.com)
R ogdencap.com> MPD . ] (MPD)
. : I < @nps.gov>; @mail.mjil L g

@nps.gov>
Ddc.gov>; (MPD)
I o cov>;
@mail.mil> . (MPD)
@dc.gov>; I (VPD) 4 : @hg.doe.gov;
@ MontgomeryCountyMD.gov; .dhs. ; (MPD)
dc.gov>; (MPD)
@uscp gov>; MPDCRS <MPDCRS@dc gov>

usss.dhs.gov>;

Sergeant At Arms

P £ov> s.cc>

@ice.dhs.gov> @vsp.virginia.gov>; | (VPD) I © dc.gov>;

Subject: Daily Demonstration Report - June 27, 2020

CAUTION: This emaii originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the

Good Evening All,

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746980-UR



Please see attached Daily Demonstration Report for June 27, 2020.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell:
Email: dec.gov

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirys.de.gov.
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Message

From: I s ) I G oo <o)
Sent: 7/24/2020 1:32:19 PM
To:
(USMS)
I - isdloj.gov]
Subject: RE: Saturday Protests

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center {50C).

Thank youll

From: NS (PD)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:53 AM
To: N VsV s) B G usms.doj.gov>
c: I (Vs V'S) G usms.doj.gov>

Subject: Re: Saturday Protests

Absolutely,
My squad will be here around 1300 for the start of the events.

| can be reached at _

Thank you

Metropolitan Police Department
Intelligence Branch &

Pawn Investigation and Enforcement Unit
Homeland Securi
Cell: (202)

"We are here to help”

From: [ (usvs) I s oi.cov>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:49 AM

To: (veo) I ———
Ce: I sVs) < o) z0v>

Subject: RE: Saturday Protests

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize

additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).
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10-4. Thank you for the update. I have mcluded — our courthouse security point

of contact, on this email. If you dorn’t mind, she may reach out tomorrow for any activity updates.

Thank you,

Supervisory Deputy US Marshal
Us Marshals Service

District of Columbia Superior Court
Phone: (202
Email:

rrom: I o) W —

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:31 AM

To: NG VsV s) <_@usms.d0i.gov>

Subject: Re: Saturday Protests

Good morning,

As of right now | know the three groups showing up tomorrow are all affiliated with ANTIFA and the Portland
groups, however they have not made any mention on social media of their intent or where they plan to
march/protest in front of.

Metropolitan Police Department
Intelligence Branch &

Pawn Investigation and Enforcement Unit
Homeland Security Bureau

"We are here to help”

tror (> S <>

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 5:24 PM
ro R o) I : o>
co ) <

Subject: Fwd: Saturday Protests

CAUTION. This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Good Afternoon,

| am forwarding this email per _out of office reply. | am trying to determine if there is any intel on the group
or groups planning to protest in DuPont on Saturday. Specifically, | am trying to find out if there is any indication they

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747146-UR




may travel away from their permitted area and possibly make their way to the DC federal courthouse, as the protest is in
solidarity with the Portland protests involving the federal courthouse in that city. Thank you very much for any
assistance you can provide.

Supervisory Deputy U.S. Marshal
U.S. Marshals Service
DC Superior Court

202-
@usdoj.gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: | N (usvs)' e s doi.cov>

Date: July 23, 2020 at 5:15:07 PM EDT

Subject: Saturday Protests

Good Afternoon,

| was wondering if you are tracking the protests set for Saturday in DuPont Circle by the PNW Youth
Liberation Front? The protests states it is in solidarity with the Portland protests, so | am trying to
determine if there is any intel that the group may make their way to either the Superior Court or DC
District Court, as the Portland protests largely involve the federal courthouse. As always, | appreciate
any info you may be able to provide regarding this event. Thanks again for all your help.

Supervisory Deputy U.S. Marshal
U.S. Marshals Service
DC Superior Court
202
@usdoj.gov

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.dc.gov.
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Message

From: N

Sent: 5/28/2020 8:01:55 PM

To: (MPD)
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

Thank you!

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

L ]
I (S| PR)
I, ()\/V/ICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS
"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C.
552 (b) (7).

From: [ S - < cov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:59 PM

To: NN (o) INE: - - I - o>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today
Tharks for vour help with today’s demo. | will be logging off for the evening and my guys will be taking over.
| I s cov

WARNING: THIS CUCUMERT 15 FUR TEFITIAL USE ORLY. [T CONTAING INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFURUEMENT SENSHIVE. 1115 TU BE CONTROLLER,
HANDEED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, ANG DISPUSED UF IN ACGURDANCE WITH USCP NRECTIVE ZHLI0Z RELATING TU THE HANDLUNG OF CLASSIFHER
AN TTHER SENSHIVE BUT UNCLASSIFED INFURMATIIN ANG 15 NI 11 BE RELEASED T0 THE PUBLID TR DTHER PCRSUNNEL WHI DG NOT HAVE & VAL “NEED-
FO-KNDW" WITHOUT PRIDR APPROVAL OF1AD,
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From: N ~ o) I - - 20>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:53 PM
To: VNG ) 5.0 >

Cc: @uscp.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks,- We’ve got a group of about 15 in FP but not aware of any other group marching toward US
Capitol now...

mgcncc Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202
Email: adc.gov

Sent from my iPhone

On May 28, 2020, at 3:34 PM,_ anps.gov> wrote:

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe, If you believe that this email is suspicious,
please forward to phishing@dc gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Heading towards yo.?

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202-

S s cov
I G dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR)

I .. ic.cou (WICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747158-UR



FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) (7).

From: I, . > 20>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:21 PM

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thank you. Hopefully, it stays small because there wasn't a lof of notice,

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT [5 FER DFRCIAUUSE ONLY. [T CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITVE WIS TO
BE CONTROULED, HANGLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPUSED OF IN ACCURUANCE WiTH LSDP BIRECTIVE 200,002
RELATING TO THE HANDUNG OF CLASSIHED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFUORMATION AKD IS KOT 70 BE RELEASED 70 THE
PUBLIE OR DTHER PERSONNEL WHDO DU NUT HAVE & VALID "NEED-TO-KNTW® WITHUUT PRIDICAFPROVAL OF 180,

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:16 PM _

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

About 10 minutes ago our Shift Commander is reporting less than 10 people at Freedom Plaza.

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202-

]
T s 5cov.cov (SIPR)
I coi.id.ic.cov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUOQ). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) (7).

From: [ NS (vr0) - o c.cov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:16 PM

To: N < ..o >; I © .5 D.20V>;
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I nps.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks,-!!! You da man!

Intelligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202
Email: Gdcaoy

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

FEEE We can hit Walmart o

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

NPsS.E0V
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B s scov.gov (SIPR)
I, (/\VICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b} (7).

From: | P0) N © dc.cov>

Sent Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:08 PM

@n S.goV>
Subject RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Walmarts as well??? | thought it was only Target. Effing great...

I 1-tclligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metro

olitan Police Department
Cell: (202 _
Email: qude.goy
“We are here to help”

From: [ - - s o>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:01 PM
ﬁ MPD) e cov-
Nps.gov>

Subject Re: [EXTERNAL RE Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this emall is suspicious,
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Thanks-!

So far as possible destinations I'm seeing Center City and the Walmart on H St both mentioned.

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell

@dhs sgov.gov (SIPR)
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o c.ic cov (1wics)

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

rom: [ (v »0) I < <>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:40 PM
usco.gov>; [ ¢ 1 5 o>

To:
@nps.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Noooooo!!! | have enough to handle as itis! We are getting lots of chatter about protests/looting at
Target stores located in NCR today in response to the in-custody death of George Floyd.

Intelligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)
Email @dc.gov

“We are here to help”

rrom: I W —

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:39 PM

To: I /> 0) I - < o I nps.gov>; I

< nps.gov>
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
202- {cell)

I —

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENTIS FOR DFFICIAL USE ONLY. 1T CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE. ITIS TO
BE CONTROLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011.002
RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND S NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE
PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID "NEED-TO-KNOW" WITHOUT PRIOR ARPROVAL DF IAD.
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For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus),
please visit coronavirus.de.gov.
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Message

From: I —
Sent: 5/28/2020 7:56:35 PM

To: I o)

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

| think the guy was saying they were heading to the meetup spot at Freedom Plaza and were just passing the Capitol.

WARNING, THIS DUCUMENT IS FOR BEFICIAL USE ORLY. 1T CONTAING INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE. 1115 TD BE CONTROLLED,
HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, ANG DISFOSED BF IN ACCORDANCE WITH LGEP IRECTIVE 201007 RELATING TE THE HANDUNG OF GLASSIHER
AND DTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFED INFORMATION AND 1S NOT TO BE RELEASED T0 THE PUBLIG DR OTHER PERSUNNEL WHU 00 NOT HAVE A YALID "NEED-
TU-KNDW" WITHOUT PRIDR APPROVAL OF 1AD.

L
E

From: [N v ~0) - o cov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:53 PM

To: @nps.gov>

cc S © <" <>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks, Il We ve got a group of about 15 in FP but not aware of any other group marching toward US
Capitol now...

B (:iclligcnce Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202)

Email: [N @ dc.gov

Sent from my iPhone

On May 28,2020, at 3:34 PM, | N EEEEE - TR <. 5 o > vrotc:

LAUTIGN: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious,
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (50C).

Heading towards you -?
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Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell

@dhs sgov.gov (SIPR)

o .id.ic.cov (JWICS)

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

From: uscp.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:21 PM
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thank you. Hopefully, it stays small because there wasn't a lot of notice.

WARNING: THIS DUCUMERT (5 FUR TFRGIALUSE URLY. [T CUNTAIRS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFURUEMENT SENSITVE. TS TD
HE CUNTRELLED, HANDUED, STURED, TRANSMITIED, TISTRIBUTED, AND DISPUSED OF W AGCURDANCE WITH USTR DIRECTVE 200002
RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF DLASSIHED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIHED INFORMATION AND 1S NOT T0 BE RELEASED TO THE
FUBLIC OR THER PERSONNEL WHD B0 NOT HAVE & VALID "NEED-TO-KNOW" WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OFIAL,

From: NN M @ o cov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:16 PM

To: I D) 4 dc.cov>; T

< usc v>; I <Christopher Silva@nps.gov>
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

Office: 202-610-8763

Cell:  202-439-6834

STE:  202-433-7281

i@dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR)

I - oi.ic.ic.zov (JWICS)

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

dc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:16 PM

To: nps.gov>; USCPR.E0oV>;

nps.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks, Mark!!! You da man!

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) 437-0434

Email: e ooy

“We are here to help”

tror [ ¢ - -
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:11 PM
- occso0; NN

@uscp.gov>; Silva, Christopher <Christopher silva@nps.gov>
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

I s scov.sov (SIPR)
I 5o id.ic.gov (JWICS)

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

From: | (o) N o Jc -0 >

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:08 PM

To: li@nps.gov>; USCR.EOV>;

nps.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Walmarts as well??? | thought it was only Target. Effing great...

Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metrche Department
Cell: (202
Email: qude.goy

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747168-UR



“We are here to help”

rrom: [ - - - .~

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:01 PM
0 ey s |
s o I - s o>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTION. This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
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
STE:

202-

e
B G chs.scov.gov (SIPR)

I coi.id.ic.cov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUQ). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) (7).

From: | (o) - o <o

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

I (tcligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202}_

Email: odc.gov
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“We are here to help”

From: [N - - <o o>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:39 PM
o ('-o) S - o

de.gov>; I nps.gov>;
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

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747170-UR




United States Capitol Police

Intelligence and Interagency Coordination Division
(desk)

202 (cell)

G oo o

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENTIS FOR DFFICIAL USE ONLY. 1T CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE. ITIS TO
BE CONTROLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011.002
RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND S NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE
PUBLIC OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID “NEED-TO-KNOW*" WITHOUT PRIOR ARPROVAL DF IAD.

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus),
please visit coronavirus.de.gov.
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Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

I I @ s 20v]
8/3/2020 12:43:12 PM

(MPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=123443503b8b4c3e8156d2ch4cc5:093 | EGTGTcNcNGEGNG
Re: [EXTERNAL] Updated Daily Demonstration Report - August 3, 2020
BLM.JPG

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (50C).

| pushed that event out to my command as being at 6:30 AM!! Not sure what | was thinking for that. But then
| just checked the Twitter link and it says that 13 hours ago they said it was postponed. Not sure what is going

on, but | think I'll just let my people think the event occurred at 6:30 this morning.
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postponsd, Slay uned for & new announcement,
&,
H

o

R s .

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office: N

Cell: IS

STE: 202 N

B s sgov.gov (SIPR)
B G doi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

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

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 8:24 AM

To: Adminbox, PIO (MPD) <pio.adminbox@dc.gov>; || EGcTcNcNGCGEEEEEE: vsco-cov) N . scp.cov>;
I 2 bep.zov I @ bep. cov> GGG i .mi| <5 2. mil>;
o) B oo, ) 5. hs.gov

e A <2 dhs.gov <| G ferma.dhs.cov>; N
(vpD) I @ c.cov>; I @ usss.chs.covNG usss.ohs.gov>; IR Vv P0)
I - 0) M A D)
I c.cov>; I -0) S < cov>; I vscocov

I sco.co- I (D) T << <ov>; I - 2 z0n.com>; _

de.gov>; N ('°0) . - cov>;
(MPD) <INNENEC dc.gov>; (MPD) N © dc.cov>; I (MPD)

- Cc.cov>; S i< dhs.ov>; I (VP D)

J 5 c.cov>; (I & scis.dhs.gov>; Carroll, Jeffery W. (MPD)
effery.Carroli@dc.gov>; I N (Vr0) N
N 5 ;5. premecourt.gov>; @securitasinc.com>; _(MPD)
_@dc.gov>; usss.dhs.gov>;

B G 5o scnate.gov @saa.senate.gov>; (MPD)
B (oo Contee, Robert (MPD) <Robert.Contee@dc.gov>; | NGB

I (os.dhs.ov>; [IEGEGERERl e os.dhs.cov I G os.dhs.cov> G s < du
s <du>; I — N (. ¢0) G . 2ov>;
I < s cp-cov) I DG PSD Central Communication Center
<DGSpsD.ccc@dc.gov>; NG o cov) I :cp.cov>; ds-open-
source@state.gov </ G st=te.cov>; TG V-0 T - :ov>; TGN
MPD @dc.gov>; G (Hscv2) <G dc.gov>; I
@dc.gov>; NN (o) HEE .o, I o -0 >;
- - il - i il
I ). .dhs.gov>; I &)\ C1S.NAVY.MIL>; I
< & f airfaxcounty.gov>; [ @tigta treas.cov < @tigta.treas.cov>; R
- 5o cov>; I < s.cov) I o s cov>; I
(MpD) I © d c.cov>; NN @ uscp.zov <G uscp-cov>; I (V' PD)
I o - -~ I 70) - <> .
I Os7) N < cot.cov>; c.gov>; I
(MPD) <l o c.cov>; uscp.gov>; NG
I G statccov> T (o) I G dc.cov>; veD) - o cov>;
I © 2 mtrak.com>;
I S (11 PD)

<_@montgomerycountymd.gov>; ice.dhs.gov>;
- azon.com I amazon.com>; @dc.gov>; NI

I G ocdencap.com) <R ocdencap.com>; IRV P0) MG dc.cov>;
I I - ingtonv.us>; I (P0) S < <o>; IR
e N =il il - i >; N - 0)
- - -o>; I
I (o) - - o I -0) - c-cov>; I
e e - < il >; ' ~D)
> i .cov>; [ (v ) S <o v>; [ (/rD)
o o doc.gov R . doe.gov>;
—@ MontgomeryCountyMD.gov _@ MontgomeryCountyMD.gov>;
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D) S - c.cov>; I (VPD) < © dc.gov>;
Y scp.cov>; MPDCRS <MPDCRs@dc.gov>; [ (v rD) NN 2 dc.cov>;

N (v F0) I dc.cov>; e @ rrail. mil>; [N
N (vrD) N @ dc.cov>; G =i < &) 2il.mil>; .

(HSEMA) <EEB@dc.gov>; ﬂ
I o ic.usda.gov <IN & oig. usda.gov>; N (' PD) @dc.gov>;

I << hs-cov) < s chs.cov>; I (\\FO)
I sss.dhs.cov) G usss.dhs.cov>; R v o) LG c.cov>;
I @dc.gov>; N ~0) N o o cov>;

B ice.dhs.gov ice.dhs.gov>; | N I (V°0) GG o c.cov>; IR
[ montgomerycountymd.gov>; I Uss <A ) s cloj.gov>; e
I (scr) - scp.cov) B G scp gov>; I < 2.dhs.gov

JE (< ma.dhs.gov>; G - - i -

oo T (-0) sssssss—c.cov>; I (/)

A o dc.gov>; I s - tc sergeant At Arms S| s25.5enate.gov>;
. ¢ i .dhs.cov <[ G i< .ohscov>; R r0) < B G oc.cov>;

Y N - o c-.ohs.cov T .o hs.cov>
_@vsp.virginia.gov>; I sss.dhs.gov < @ usss.dhs.gov>; [ Gz (v rp)
< - c.cov> I - < o> I o s .cov>;
T (-0) S o ccov>; I (o) B G <o
s (v eo) <HNGNEEEE - o (o) S .o > T

(MpD) < @ dc.cov>; I (v -0) I - o>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Updated Daily Demonstration Report - August 3, 2020

N o e ma.dhs.gov _@fema.dhs.gov>;_(MPD) <aubrey.monga|@dc.gov>;-

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

Good Morning All,

I apologize for the second email but please see attached updated Daily Demonstration Report which includes
the following additional event added for today:

Mondgy, Aueust 3, 2020

1830 hours: According to open source information, BLM and H Coeoperative will assemble at the Washington
Monument, to Stand in Solidarity with Portland and NYC, to Stop Government Kidnapping, and to march on
DHS. The number of participants and march route is unknown.

https://twitter.com/BLMHCo Op/status/1289307665647239169

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202
Email:

“We are here to help”

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747197-UR



For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.dc.gov.
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Message

Sent: 7/31/2020 3:16:35 AM
To: MPD)

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Potential Demo This Saturday?

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Look at you all rested from your vacation!!

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:

(@dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR)

B o doi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS “FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY” (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT UNDER 5 U.S.C. 522 (b)}(7).

eror: I o) S

Ddc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:56:13 PM
To: @nps.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Potential Demo This Saturday?

Found it!!
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B OSTAND LR FIGHT BACK, and 2 others liked
AllOutDC ;sz;{“s%%a}z;‘i{if“ﬁ}} 2T Jul

DC is in solidarity with P:::sn:iand this Samrday
We're all still struggling for black lives and
against fascist terror.

DuPont Circle

6pm meet up for white people oreintation
7pmmarch

Wear a mask

Wear black in solidarity with Portland rebels

Crew up
Bring water
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Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

Email:

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202
(@dc.gov

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 30, 2020, at 10:49 AM, NG < ps.20V> wrotc:

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious,
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Right now all | have is this pic. Same group as last Saturday. Next time | see it pop up | will get
you a link. Most likely will have one by tomorrow.

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202-

]
I ' hs.scov.gov (SIPR)
B oi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

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

From: [N o) S o o>

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:38 AM
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Potential Demo This Saturday?

ey B

I've got one already listed on our report for Dupont Circle but it is different from this one. Do you have
the url or link you can send me for the FTP March?

Thanks,

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747208-UR




Intelligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropglitan Police Department
Cell; (202
Email: Gdc.aoy

“We are here to help”

rrom: [ - - -~

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:29 AM
To: (MPD) @dc.gov>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Potential Demo This Saturday?

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe, If you believe that this email is suspicious,

Had to reword my curse word to get it past your filters.

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

]
I > 5. scov.cov (SIPR)
I c.ic.ic.zov (JWICS)

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

erorn N - I - - -~

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:27 AM
impm FR
@uscp.gov>; Beith, John S <john.S.Beith@fps.dhs.gov>; _WFO)

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Potential Demo This Saturday?

| think this Saturday is going to be much like last Saturday. So far we're looking at the following:

1200 - Lincoln Memorial - Nationwide March for Black Lives
1500 - African American Museum - DemandDC Rally and March

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747209-UR



1630 - Meridian Hill - Take Back Our Streets Rally and March
1800 - DuPont Circle - F*** the Police Rally and March

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch

United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

G o cov
I s cov.cov (SIPR)
B coi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

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

de.gov>

From: || (vr0)
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:10 AM
To: I . s . g0V > _@.npfw.-gpy;
fps.dhs.gov>; _WFO) -@u_L.dhs.gﬂ)

usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Potential Demo This Saturday?

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

Good Morning All,

My command is hearing rumblings and getting inquiries about large demos planned for this
Saturday. We aren’t tracking anything major at this time. Do any of you have anything different from

our intel?

Additionally — please keep this CLOSE HOLD as we did not announce this publicly yet — but MPD will be
releasing the BWC videos for all MPD involved shootings and deaths that have occurred over the past
few years tomorrow afternoon so this may lead to additional protests and demaos popping up.

Thank you,

_, Intelligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747210-UR



Cell: (202
Email: Bdo.goy

“We are here to help”

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus),
please visit coronavirus.de.gov.

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747211-UR



Message

From: I & . dhs.gov]

Sent: 8/27/2020 11:28:07 AM
To: I v 0 ) I
Subject: RE: Daily Demonstration Report - August 26, 2020

CAUTION. This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Good morning Lieutenant,
We were passed this information about a demo today at the National Geographic HQ at 1145 17 street, 1500hrs.

Thank you

Sergeant

U. 5, Secret Service / Uniformed Division
Foreign Missions Branch

Mission Liaison Office

I (2 usss.dhs.gov
24Hr./Emergency 202-566-8434
Office# zozﬁ

From: [N (- »0) N : : .o~

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 7:07 AM
Subject: Daily Demonstration Report - August 26, 2020

Good Morning All,

Please see attached.

I tclligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

cell: (202) NG
Email: I dc.20v

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirys.de.gov.

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747212-UR



All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in
response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information
that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is
loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have
received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete

it.
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Message

Sent: 8/26/2020 4:07:22 PM
To: (vieD) I
Subject: Fw: Twitter- Brick Piles in DC

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Judging by the condition of the ramp on the sidewalk | assume the bricks are there to repair that, but passing
along for awareness.

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202
I @ nps.gov
I © dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR)
I © doi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

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

From: I 5 s .2 0 V>
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 11:09 AM

To: NPS USPP Intel Group <USPP_Intel_Group@nps.gov>
Subject: Twitter- Brick Piles in DC

This was posted a few days ago, sharing for awareness.

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747214-UR




They on that bullshyt again with planting piles of bricks
prior to protests! Currently on the corner of 24th & M
ST NW

https:/twitter.com/ GG status/129800145051835596975=20
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-on Twitter

"They on that bulishyt again with planting p das of bricks prior to protests!
Currently on the comer of 24th &amp; M ST NW #DBCProtesis”

Officer NG

United States Park Police
District One
Crime Patrol Unit

1100 Ohic Drive SW
Washington, DC 20242
(202} Station

(202) Desk
(202) I Coll

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747216-UR




Message

rom: NN - . ;o

Sent: 8/28/2020 6:25:46 PM
To:
Subject: RE: 08/28/2020 - New March on Washington - Update #12

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

FYSA: This certainly doesn’t mean she's not out and about in the protests. Back in June, she posted pictures of her older
chiid sleeping in the backseat of a car at one of the protests.

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747217-UR
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Message

Sent: 20~
To: nps.¢ov); >+ < [

nps.govy;
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

Ugh. Someone needs to organize this group!

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 2:30 PM
To:

@ nps.gov>

@dc.gov>; nps.gov
@nps.gov>;

@nps.gov>;
@uscp.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

CAUTION. This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc .gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Ok looks like we are back to one protest now. 14th and U NW it is!
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Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE:

202

NEs.EoV

I s s20v.2ov (SIPR)
T 2 cloi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747336-UR



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

From: I - 05 . 0>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:58 PM

To: [ ' r0) < I o c.co>; nps.gov>; NG
I < o5 cov>; [ < os.cov>;

< uscp.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

| guess we'll have two protests tonight then.....

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202-

NPS.20V
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I - s.scov.cov (SIPR)
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
552 {b) (7).

From: I nps.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 29, :
o N »0) e— - <> 5, N < - --- I

uscp.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

My read is that whoever this is is afraid that if a large group gathers around shops or businesses that
destruction of property is inevitable. | think they want to move it to LMC to do away with that "temptation™.

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:

Cell:

STE: 202
s cov

G o hs.scov.gov (SIPR)
I cloi.id.ic.zov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS
"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUQ). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.5.C.
552 (b} (7).

From: [ (VPD) N @ dc.cov>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:44 PM

To: nps.£0V>; nps.zov>; N
nps.gov>; [N nps.gov>; NG
Uscp.gov> -

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

| was confused by it too. Wasn’t sure if they were re-routing everyone to LMC or if they plan on marching from 14" and
U to LMC. Either way, we will have people monitoring.
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I (tclligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

cell: (202) I
Email: [ NS dc.cov

From: I <5 0>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:42 PM
To: NS /+0) - - - . [ - - [ —

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

I'm not too sold on this. The Twitter account was established in April 2020. Not sure how much coverage they
are going to get or how many people they will pull off the larger group. The organizer of the larger group is still
telling everyone that the demo is at 14th and U. No evidence that he's aware of the person telling people to
go to the Lincoln.

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE:

202

S s cov
I > s scov.gov (SIPR)

I > do.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

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

From: [N (MPD) < @ dc.cov>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:18 PM

To: nps.gov>; nps.zov>;
nps.gov>; nps.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

Thank you. | will make sure SOD and Intel is aware of this information.

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747339-UR



I ' tclligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

cell: (202) INNEGEG=zINEG
Email: |G dc.2ov

From: I N @ os.cov>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 12:58 PM

To: I - s o \>; m>_
S ;0>

Ce: I (D) I d.ov>

Subject: Re: New

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center {50C).

This is a better copy,
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Potlon.on

intelligence and Counterterrorism Branch
0).
M).

From: I

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 12:55 PM

To: nps.gov>; S nps.gov>; [
< nps.gov>
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cc: I (0) <IN o>

Subject: New

All - this is the first I've heard of this destination. Keep an eye open for any corroboration.

Pollenoo

Intelligence and Counterterrorism Branch
0)

. =3I

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.dc.gov.
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Message

From:

Sent: 6/7/2020 2:17:22 PM
To: | (WFO)—@usssxjhs.gov]
Subject: RE: FYSA - Telegram activity regarding protests

Thanks,- | appreciate the information.

|
I 1ntclligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)
Email : IR -l v

“We are here to help”

From: [ © usss.dhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 9:33 AM

To: I (v PD) B @ dc.gov>
Subject: FW: FYSA - Telegram activity regarding protests

CAUTIGN: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishingdde pove for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center {50C).

This may be old.

From: [ - c.cov>
Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 9:13 AM

W: F

Subject: F YSA - Telegram activity regarding protests

From: I - < cifs. zov>

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 9:31 AM
To: PIOCSUPS <pincsups@usss.gdhs.gov>

Cc: mmmm <£0 50 @usss.dhs.zov>; [ KGR ;5. 520> OSU-ALL <054

ALLEBLISES DHS GOn>
Subject: FYSA - Telegram activity regarding protests

ALCON—

During routine SMA on demonstrations, the following activity was located on an open Telegram channel:
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e Protestors are suggesting using balloons filled with paint to throw at police lines and vehicles.

e Protestors are reporting the locations of Long Range Acoustic Devices (LRAD), and how to protect against them
throughout cities in the U.S. Nothing specific to the NCR was located.

e There were also four demonstration meet-up locations posted for the NCR. At the end of the post, the subject
claimed, “expect action at Lafayette Square all day!” No further details were available.

See attached for details.

Vir,

Protective Intelligence Research Specialist
U.S Secret Service

PID | Open Sourche Unit
Work cell: (202)

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

From: o
Sent: 7/3/2020 10:57:39 AM

To: nps.cov]; | < s <o
Subject: RE: July 4th Meridian Hill

| saw this one but there are already like 3-4 other protests at Malcom X Park around the same time so | think they will all
end up merging into one:

1500 hours: According to open source information, DO Protests will assemble at Malcolm X Park to conduct a
march. The destination or number of protests in unknown,
hitpas/Awitter comy/Lurkinginea/staius/ 127878300291 3372166

1600 to 1900 hours: According to open source information, Funds 4 Justice will assemble at Malcolm X Park,
(Meridian Hill), to raise money for the Equal Justice Initiative. (6) Participants have committed to this

event. (1) Participants is interested.

httpsy/www facebool com/eventy/93665 2833465747/

However, since you took the time to find it and send it to us I think I might add to so our bosses know they’re
getting their money’s worth out of us ;-)

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

ce!l: N
Email- S dc.cov

From: [ o - ¢ o>

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 5:42 AM

To: N (7o) I o< cov>; @nps.gov>

Subject: July 4th Meridian Hill

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to plishing@ds oy for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (50C).

| think this is a "new" one. At least my list didn't have an event that started at 1700 hours.
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

ooy
T ocov.zov (SIPR)

o c.cov (JWICS)

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

Sent: 7/30/2020 4:16:03 PM
To: @fps.dhs.gov];‘
@uscp.gov]; @nps.govl];
usss.dhs.gov]
Subject: RE: Potential Demo This Saturday?

| just spoke with Lt. Dave Lamond at USPP. According to the organizer, they are expecting 1,500 people for this
event. This group, The Palm Collective, seem to be generating publicity for their event:
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Palm Collective

Palm Collective
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Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)
Email:

“We are here to help”

rrom: [ v P)

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:44 AM _
To: I - < . hs.cov>; @fps.dhs.gov>;
R o .- E— - :.) S o>

@usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Potential Demo This Saturday?

Looks like the NMAAHC group will be marching to Freedom Plaza and the White House:

WITTHESS DUR
CGOLLEOQTIVE
A QT O N

BHETLIRIEY, 88

FhamangbDa
Frthueiabntoioative
SEsposioiinotbaaioiion

DEMANRBDRD.DOM

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)
Email: I .

“We are here to help”

rrom: [ - - - <.~

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:28 AM

To: I - <. ) T - - -
@usco cov>; NG ) <o

g usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Potential Demo This Saturday?
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CAUTIGN: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishingdde pov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center {50C).

Nothing yet on our end but any chatter comes about lll keep you posted.

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:25 AM

@do.goy>;

Subject: RE: Potential Demo This Saturday?

| haven’t seen anything yet. Adding-

I
From: || ~0)

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:11
To:

5 e g

LD ROV @ ns sov)

, @ps dhs gow>;

Wusss.dhs.govy>
Subject: Potential Demo This Saturday?

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. Contact HUE 2000 SEARA with guestions or concerns.

Good Morning All,

My command is hearing rumblings and getting inquiries about large demos planned for this Saturday. We aren’t
tracking anything major at this time. Do any of you have anything different from our intel?

Additionally — please keep this CLOSE HOLD as we did not announce this publicly yet — but MPD will be releasing the
BWC videos for all MPD involved shootings and deaths that have occurred over the past few years tomorrow afternoon
so this may lead to additional protests and demos popping up.

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
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Brennan Center et al., v. District of Columbia 2022 CA 000922
Domain Names

Col |PRODBEGDOC# |PRODENDDOC# Domain From Domain To Domain CC Comments
No. 1
2|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- de.gov None apparent from None apparent from |Demonstration Report
000922 B- 00746194 relativity file relativity file
00746194
3|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- de.gov None apparent from None apparent from |Demonstration Report
000922 B- 00746201 relativity file relativity file
00746201
4|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- de.gov None apparent from None apparent from |Demonstration Report
000922 B- 00746212 relativity file relativity file
00746212
5|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- de.gov None apparent from None apparent from |Demonstration Report
000922 B- 00746221 relativity file relativity file
00746221
6|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- de.gov None apparent from None apparent from |Demonstration Report
000922 B- 00746231 relativity file relativity file
00746231
7|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- de.gov None apparent from None apparent from |Demonstration Report
000922 B- 00746240 relativity file relativity file
00746240
8|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- de.gov uscp.gov None apparent from [All domains accounted for
000922 B- 00746283 relativity file
00746282
9|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- de.gov uscp.gov de.gov; fps.dhs.gov; |Subsequent emails list all domains
000922 B- 00746285 nps.gov;
00746284 nynjhidta.org;
uscp.gov;
usss.dhs.gov
10|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- de.gov uscp.gov de.gov; fps.dhs.gov; |Subsequent emails list all domains
000922 B- 00746292 nps.gov;
00746289 nynjhidta.org;
uscp.gov;
usss.dhs.gov
11|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- de.gov USChamber.com None apparent from [Subsequent emails list all domains
000922 B- 00746298 relativity file
00746293
12|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- de.gov uscp.gov de.gov; fps.dhs.gov; |Subsequent emails list all domains
000922 B- 00746301 nps.gov;
00746299 nynjhidta.org;
uscp.gov;

usss.dhs.gov
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Brennan Center et al., v. District of Columbia 2022 CA 000922
Domain Names

13|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- de.gov uscp.gov de.gov; fps.dhs.gov; |Subsequent emails list all domains
000922 B- 00746303 nps.gov;
00746302 nynjhidta.org;
uscp.gov;
usss.dhs.gov
14|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- de.gov nps.gov nps.gov Subsequent emails list all domains
000922 B- 00746314
15|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- uscp.gov dec.gov None apparent from |Subsequent emails list all domains
000922 B- 00746319 relativity file
00746316
16|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- uscp.gov dec.gov None apparent from |Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains
000922 B- 00746329 relativity file
00746320
17|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- dec.gov dec.gov None apparent from |Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains
000922 B- 00746361 relativity file
00746360
18|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- [Internal] - dec.gov None apparent from |Subsequent emails list all domains
000922 B- 00746363 EXCHANGELABS relativity file
00746362 (dc.gov)
19|DC_2022-CA- DC 2022-CA-000922 B- uscp.gov dc.gov; fps.dhs.gov; nps.gov |None apparent from |Subsequent emails list all domains
000922 B- 00746375 relativity file
00746374
20|DC_2022-CA- DC 2022-CA-000922 B- montgomerycountym |dc.gov None apparent from |Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains
000922 B- 00746399 d.gov relativity file
00746391
21|DC_2022-CA- DC 2022-CA-000922 B- dataminr.com dc.gov dc.gov Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains
000922 B- 00746561
22|DC _2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- de.gov dataminr.com de.gov Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains
000922 B- 00746567
23|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- solutions.lexisnexis.c |dc.gov None apparent from |[No subsequent chain
000922 B- 00746598 om relativity file
00746595
24|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- uscp.gov dec.gov None apparent from |Revised log entry - subsequent chains are unredacted
000922 B- 00746869 relativity file
00746869
25|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- uscp.gov dec.gov None apparent from |Revised log entry - subsequent chains are unredacted
000922 B- 00746889 relativity file
00746887
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Domain Names

Brennan Center et al., v. District of Columbia 2022 CA 000922

26

DC_2022-CA-
000922 B-
00746967

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-
00746974

fps.dhs.gov

amazon.com; amtrak.com;
arlingtonva.us; bep.gov;
de.gov; dhs.gov; dot.gov;
fairfaxcounty.gov;
fema.dhs.gov; fps.dhs.gov;
hq.doe.gov; ice.dhs.gov;
mail.mil;
montgomerycountymd.gov;
NCIS.navy.mil; nps.gov;
ogdencap.com;
oig.usda.gov;
saa.senate.gov;
securitasinc.com; si.edu;
state.gov; supremecourt.gov;
tigta.treas.gov;
uscis.dhs.gov; uscp.gov;
usss.dhs.gov;
vsp.virginia.gov

None apparent from
relativity file

Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains

27

DC_2022-CA-
000922 B-
00746975

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-
00746981

fps.dhs.gov

amazon.com; amtrak.com;
arlingtonva.us; bep.gov;
dc.gov; dhs.gov; dot.gov;
fairfaxcounty.gov;
fema.dhs.gov; fps.dhs.gov;
hq.doe.gov; ice.dhs.gov;
mail.mil;
montgomerycountymd.gov;
NCIS.navy.mil; nps.gov;
ogdencap.com;
oig.usda.gov;
saa.senate.gov; securit

None apparent from
relativity file

Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains

28

DC_2022-CA-
000922 B-
00747134

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-
00747144

dc.gov

dc.gov; dot.gov; fps.dhs.gov;
nps.gov; nynjhidta.org;
uscp.gov; usss.dhs.gov

None apparent from
relativity file

Subsequent emails list all domains

29

DC_2022-CA-
000922 B-
00747145

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-
00747147

usdoj.gov

dc.gov; usdoj.gov

None apparent from
relativity file

Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains

30

DC_2022-CA-
000922 B-

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-
00747149

usss.dhs.gov

de.gov

de.gov

Subsequent emails list all domains
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Brennan Center et al., v. District of Columbia 2022 CA 000922
Domain Names

31|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- nps.gov dc.gov; uscp.gov None apparent from |Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains
000922 B- 00747164 relativity file
00747157

32|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- uscp.gov dc.gov; nps.gov None apparent from |Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains
000922 B- 00747171 relativity file
00747165

33|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- nps.gov de.gov None apparent from |Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains
000922 B- 00747198 relativity file
00747194

34|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- nps.gov de.gov None apparent from |Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains
000922 B- 00747211 relativity file
00747206

35|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- usss.dhs.gov de.gov None apparent from |Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains
000922 B- 00747213 relativity file
00747212

36|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- nps.gov de.gov None apparent from |Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains
000922 B- 00747216 relativity file
00747214

37|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- uscp.gov dc.gov; dot.gov; fps.dhs.gov;|None apparent from |Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains
000922 B- 00747218 hq.dhs.gov; nps.gov relativity file
00747217

38|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- [Internal] - nps.gov; uscp.gov None apparent from |Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains
000922 B- 00747342 EXCHANGELABS relativity file
00747335 (dc.gov)

39|DC_2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- [Internal] - usss.dhs.gov None apparent from |Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains
000922 B- 00747364 EXCHANGELABS relativity file
00747363 (dc.gov)

40|DC _2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- [Internal] - nps.gov None apparent from |Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains
000922 B- 00747385 EXCHANGELABS relativity file
00747383 (dc.gov)

41|DC _2022-CA- DC_2022-CA-000922 B- [Internal] - fps.dhs.gov; nps.gov; None apparent from |Re-produced showing domains in subsequent email chains
000922 B- 00747396 EXCHANGELABS  |uscp.gov; usss.dhs.gov relativity file
00747393 (dc.gov)
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